

## **Lakeview SSA 27**

Low-Line Committee Meeting Minutes

April 4, 2017, 6:00 PM

Lakeview Chamber of Commerce, 1409 W. Addison St., Chicago, IL 60613

**Present:** Darian Campise, Matt Lederer, Erin Schwartz, Nabil Zahrah

**Absent:** Jill Heise

**Staff:** Lee Crandell, Dillon Goodson, Jaclyn Tidwell (by phone)

**Guests:** Brandon Biederman, Andrew Moddrell

Nabil Zahrah called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

### **Public Comment**

There was no public comment.

### **Reading and Approval of Minutes**

Matt Lederer motioned to approve the minutes from the Low-Line Committee meeting on February 15, 2017, seconded by Darian Campise; motion carries.

### **Low-Line Project**

- **Ashland and Paulina Design:** Dillon Goodson shared the preliminary results of the online survey, noting that responses would be accepted throughout the duration of the design process. Andrew Moddrell and Brandon Biederman from PORT presented on feedback gathered during the community meeting held on March 28, noting some of the design opportunities at the Ashland and Paulina spaces. Commissioners noted that the Paulina site is currently well-trafficked due to the proximity of the CTA station, whereas Ashland needs a design feature to encourage pedestrian activity. PORT shared that they would prepare an initial round of design options for consideration at the next Low-Line Committee meeting.
- **Southport Plaza Art Partitions:** Nabil Zahrah asked PORT to put together a proposal for the design of the Southport Plaza Art Partitions. Committee members discussed a lack of progress in the latest designs provided by Latent Design. Darian Campise motioned to terminate the agreement with Latent Design, seconded by Matt Lederer; motion carries.

### **Next Committee Meeting Date**

Committee members agreed that the next Committee meeting should be held on Wednesday, April 26 from 6-7 PM.

Darian Campise motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Matt Lederer; meeting adjourned at 7:33 PM.